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From: Bud Williamson

To: AudioFilings

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: W252DY Silent STA Request
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:16:16 PM
Attachments: WVOX translator Anti Drug Abuse Sianed.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing
attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Good Afternoon,

Please be advised that W252DX, Facility ID # (201735) at White Plains, NY went
silent on January 8, 2022. The coverage of the facility is not as expected and a new
antenna will be designed and will be ordered for this site. Therefore, a 180 day
period is respectfully requested to remain silent to allow sufficient time to complete
this project.

Attached please find an Anti Drug Abuse Certification as executed by the licensee.

Sincerely,

Bud Williamson

Technical Consultant to WVOX
914-213-1710

Bud Williamson

Digital Radio Engineering, Inc.
Neversink Media Group, LLC
845-858-9200

Bud@DRE.cc
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ANTI -DRUG ABUSE CERTIFICATION

The applicant certifies that, in the case of an individual applicant, he or she is not
subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug
Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. §862a, or, in the case of a non-individual applicant
(e.g. corporation, partnership or other unincorporated association), no party to
the application is subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant to that section.
For the definition of a “party” for these purposes, see 47 C.F.R. §1.2002(b).

[x] Yes [ 1 No

Name of Applicant: Mgc-r\ - Westchester M"O:fv‘c'
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